From: Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 December 2024 09:15:19 UTC+00:00

To: "Andy Watt" <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/24/2563 17 Valebridge Road, Burgess Hill
Dear Andy,

| have looked at the tree report and cannot accept it. | can see that trees are within 15m of the
proposed development and require more information.

Please could you request a full Arboricultural Impact Assessment, including an Arboricultural
Method Statement, Tree Constraints Plan and Tree Protection Plan?

Once you have received these documents, please reconsult me.
Kind regards

Emma

Emma Rivett

Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management
www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAndy.Watt%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C9045ee0387424bade9c908dd1e7b53ca%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638700237201848969%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Dw7J7Ktu5D8oSFSngon%2FCyOgoE4vaYFH%2FtLegLgsfm0%3D&reserved=0

